



CHEMICAL ENGINEER

ABOUT ME

My name is Hafiz Husnain Ali murtaza. I am from Pakistan. I done my graduation in Chemical Engineering from Nfc let Multan. I also complete safety courses NEBOSH IOSH. I also knowledge of freelancing. I expert in addobe Illustrator, Photoshop etc

EDUCATION

- > AL HASEEB PUBLIC SCHOOL MATRICULATION JUNE 2010 - MARCH 2013
- > GOVT. POST GRADUATE COLLEGE INTERMEDIATE APRIL - DECEMBER 2015
- > NFC IET MULTAN CHEMICAL ENGINEERING OCT 2015 - SEP 2020

EXPERIENCE

- **Haier** (Home appliance company) (2018 - 2019)
 - As a salesman to maintain relation between company and old clients also make new clients for company.
- **Customer Services Officer** (Al-Falah Bank) (2019 - 2021)

Responsibilities:

Handle Cash related transactions which include:

 - Cash receipts, Payments, Exchange of Denominations
 - Credit Card Payments, Fee Payments,
 - Cash Advances, Cash Sorting and Utility Bills Receipts
 - Handle Account Transfers, GL FTs,
 - issue bankers cheque and related transactions as per Bank's policies and procedures.

SKILLS

- Microsoft word ● ● ● ● ●
- Microsoft excel ● ● ● ● ●
- Microsoft powerpoint ● ● ● ● ●
- Adobe Illustrator ● ● ● ● ●
- Adobe Photoshop ● ● ● ● ●

CONTACT

- 📍 Al-Muteen Diera Dubai
- ☎ +971 50 280 4718
- ✉ hafizhasnain444@gmail.com

FOLLOW ME

- 👤 Hasnain Ali
- 📧 Hasi_ali21314
- 👤 Merry ali

LANGUAGE

- Urdu ● ● ● ● ●
- English ● ● ● ● ●
- Hindi ● ● ● ● ●

HOBBIES

- 📷 Photography
- 🏊 Swimming
- 🎳 Bowling pins
- 🎵 Music